

# PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

## Bryan Davis, IAAI-CFI, CFEI

**Fire Investigator**  
800-482-5611 Ext: 1074  
bdavis@donan.com  
Based Out Of: **Ohio**

Send Correspondence To:  
**12450 Lake Station Place**  
**Louisville KY, 40299**

## BIOGRAPHY

Mr. Bryan Davis joined Donan in 2014 as a Fire Investigator based out of the firm's Cleveland, Ohio office. He has 30 years of fire service experience, has conducted nearly 300 fire investigations, and has desk reviewed thousands of fire investigations.

Mr. Davis is a Certified Fire Investigator, Certified Fire and Explosion Investigator and a Certified Vehicle Fire Investigator. He holds Bachelor's degrees in Arson Investigation and Fire Science Administration from the University of New Haven. He also has an Associate degree in Fire and Occupational Safety from the University of New Haven.

## PROJECT EXAMPLES

Origin and Cause Fire Investigations  
Residential  
Commercial  
Vehicle

## CERTIFICATIONS & LICENSES

Certified Fire Investigator, IAAI  
Certified Fire & Explosion Investigator, National  
Certified Vehicle Fire Investigator, National  
Fire Instructor I, Connecticut  
Fire Instructor I, National  
Fire Instructor I, Pennsylvania  
Firefighter Level II, National  
Firefighter Level II, Pennsylvania

## AFFILIATIONS

Pennsylvania Association of Arson Investigators (PAAI)  
International Association of Arson Investigators (IAAI)  
National Association of Fire Investigators (NAFI)

## EDUCATION

1993 **University of New Haven**  
Bachelor of Science, Arson Investigation

1993 **University of New Haven**  
Bachelor of Science, Fire Science  
Administration

1992 **University of New Haven**  
Associate of Arts & Sciences, Fire and  
Occupational Safety

## RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

2014-Present **DONAN**  
Cleveland, Ohio  
Fire Investigator

2008-2014 **Travelers Investigative Services**  
Hartford, Connecticut  
Fire Investigator/Fire Vendor Manager

2003-2008 **Travelers Insurance**  
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania  
Outside Claim Representative

2001-2003 **Center for Advanced Manufacturing and Technology**  
Erie, Pennsylvania  
Industrial Safety Specialist/Lead Faculty

---

## RELEVANT EXPERIENCE (CONTINUED)

2000-2001	<b>Northwest Pennsylvania Technical Institute</b> Erie, Pennsylvania Erie County Fire Training Coordinator
1999-2002	<b>Erie International Airport</b> Erie, Pennsylvania Police Officer/Firefighter
1997-1998	<b>Luzerne Boro Police Department</b> Luzerne, Pennsylvania Police Officer
1993-1998	<b>Career Technology Center of Lackawanna County</b> Scranton, Pennsylvania Protective Services Instructor
1989-Present	<b>North East Fire Department</b> North East, PA Firefighter

---

## COURSES TAUGHT

- Arson Awareness for Emergency Response Personnel,** Pennsylvania State Fire Academy, Lewistown, PA
- Fire Arson Investigation,** Pennsylvania State Fire Academy, Lewistown, PA
- Arson Detection for First Responders,** National Fire Academy/PA State Fire Academy, Lewistown, PA
- Pennsylvania State Fire Suppression Instructor,** Pennsylvania State Fire Academy, Lewistown, PA